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1) Mr J C Dobson From: Mr J Canavan 
EHF1A 

2) Mr S Alcock 505 _Ei.leen House 
Ext GRO-C 

6 November 1990 

cc: Mr Heppell HSSG 
Dr Smailes CMO's Off 
Miss Pease EHF 
Dr Pickles MEDISD 
Dr Rejman MEDISD 
Mr Powell SOLB3 

HIV/Haemophiliac Litigation 

As requested, I enclose briefing material on this issue: 

Item A - General Background Note 

Item B - Key facts on the litigation and possible 
repercussions 

Item C - Copy of submission setting out the policy 
options which were considered recently in case
the Secretary of State wishes to have more 
detailed background than Item B provides. 

Item D - Present position on litigation and the campaign f 
for a settlement 
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